Name	Cluster Board	Governor Type and Appointed By	Date of Appointment	Term of Office	Date Stepped Down in Year (if appicable)	Business and Pecuniary Interests inc any other governance roles	Date each interest began	Attendance at Cluster Board meetings in 2022-23
Mrs Gerry Crofts	1	Deputy Director of Education	01/03/2020	Ex-offico (holds position as long as DDoE)		Nothing to declare		3/4
Louise Johnson	1	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	20/09/2023	1 year		Nothing to declare		N/A
				Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy		LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific declarations related to a local governors attendance at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Veritas Primary Academy	1	LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy		minutes, available upon request. LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific declarations related to a local governors attendance at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the	N/A	1/4
Norton Canes Primary Academy	1	LGB - position by virtue of position		remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy		minutes, available upon request. LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific declarations related to a local governors attendance at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		4/4
Heath Hayes Primary Academy	1	LGB - position by virtue of position		remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy		minutes, available upon request. LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific declarations related to a local governors attendance at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		4/4
Lawley Village Academy	1	LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy		minutes, available upon request. LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific declarations related to a local governors attendance at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		0/4
Silkmore Primary Academy	1	LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy		minutes, available upon request. LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific declarations related to a local governors attendance at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		3/4
Bushbury Lane Academy	1	LGB - position by virtue of position Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative ·	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/4
William Storrie	2	appointed by Trustees	01/12/2020	4 years	22.11.2023	Hannah Storrie Governor at Springhill LGB - Wife	01/12/2020	1/2
Anne Jones	2	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees	08/11/2021	•		Nothing to declare		0/2
Mr Yateen Bhoola	2	Deputy Director of Education	01/03/2020	Ex-offico (holds position as long as DDoE)		REAch2 Academy Trust - employee; Springfield Primary Academy - IB member	01/09/2019 03/10/2019	2/2
Joanna Collinson	2 & 3	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	20/09/2023	1 year		The Polesworth High School - governor; The Nethersole CoE Academy - governor		0/0
Sasha Taylor	2 & 3	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	20/09/2023	1 year		Nothing to declare		0/0

				LGBS send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Scientia Academy	2 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	0/2
Scientia Academy	2 Edb - position by virtue or position	01/03/2020	Terriains in the trust)	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are	IV/A	0/2
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Springhill Primary Academy	2 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/2
	· · · · ·			LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Five Spires Academy	2 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request. LGBS send a rep. All local governors declarations are	N/A	0/2
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
Henhurst Ridge Primary			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Academy	2 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	1/2
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative			IQUW - employee;	July 2022;	
Mr Mohammad Khan	3 appointed by Trustees	01/09/2020	4 years	Syzygy Financial Services Limited - Director	04/05/2019	2/3
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative			Springfield Primary Academy Intervention Board;	12/02/2019;	
Anita Willars	3 appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years	Racemeadow Primary Academy Governor	14/01/2015	2/3
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative			, ,		
David Clark	3 appointed by Trustees	01/06/2021	4 years	Capita Plc - employee	01/03/2013	3 3/3
			Ex-offico (holds position as long	REAch2 Academy Trust - employee;	01/09/2019	
Mr Yateen Bhoola	3 Deputy Director of Education (interim)	28/11/2020	as DDoE)	Springfield Primary Academy - IB member	03/10/2019	2/3
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Springfield Primary Academy	3 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	1/3
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Riverside Academy	3 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Oakfield Primary Academy	3 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Moor Green Primary Academy	3 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3

					LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		1
					recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Racemeadow Primary Academy	3 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
	parametry and an parametric	,,			LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		-, -
					recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Manor Park Primary School	3 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
,			,		LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		,
					recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Lower Farm Academy	3 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	1/3
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative		,		Bucks C.C wife is employee and sister is	01/06/2017;	
Mr David Atkins	4 appointed by Trustees	01/05/2020	4 vears		Admissions Appeals Panel member	01/10/2019	3/3
	The state of the s	. , ,	, , , , ,		The state of the s	, , ,	-,-
					Founder/Managing Director - The Midnight Cinema		
Mr Shaye Grant	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative				Club Ltd; Managing	24/06/2020;	
	4 appointed by Trustees	01/06/2020	4 vears	21.11.2023 - DQ	Director - Venturise Consultancy Group Limited	21/06/2022	0/3
	The state of the s	. , ,	Ex-offico (holds position as long		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, ,	-, -
Jenny Redgrove	4 Deputy Director of Education	01/03/2020	, ,		Nothing to declare		2/3
	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers	. , ,					, -
Baz Duffy	4 in cluster	20/09/2023			Nothing to declare		0/0
					LGBS send a rep. All local governors declarations are		-, -
					recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Garden City Academy	4 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	03/
					LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
					recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Wilshere-Dacre Junior Academy	4 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
					LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
					recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Water Lane Primary Academy	4 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/01/2021	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
					LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
			F. Officia (assition above		recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
		04/04/5555	available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the	l	0.40
Pemberley Primary Academy	4 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/01/2021	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request. LGBS send a rep. All local governors declarations are	N/A	0/3
					recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Croop Bidge Brimany Acad	ALCB position by virtue of position	01/02/2020			_	NI/A	3/3
Green Ridge Primary Academy	4 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3

				LGBS send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Newhall Primary Academy	4 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		N/A	0/3
,,	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative	. , ,		,	,	
Louise Utting	5 appointed by Trustees	01/09/2021	4 years	Nothing to declare		0/1
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative	01,03,1011	. ,cars	Trouming to design		5,1
Helen Cassady	5 appointed by Trustees	01/01/2022	4 years	Sole trader - education consultancy	01/09/2023	1/1
	S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	,,	Ex-offico (holds position as long		5-7507-55-5	
Mrs Nicola Richards	5 Deputy Director of Education	01/03/2020	ı ' '	Member - Rowan Learning Trust	06/05/2022	1/1
	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers			· ·		,
Charlotte Thompson	5 in cluster	20/09/2023	1 year	Nothing to declare		0/0
	S III cluster	20,03,2023	1 year	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		3,0
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex Officia (position always	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
Dhaanin Ct Datas Asadasan	ELCD position burnintus of position	04 /02 /2020	available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the	N/A	0/1
Phoenix St Peter Academy	5 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	· · · · ·	N/A	0/1
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
St Margaret's Primary Academy	5 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	0/1
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
Northfield St Nicholas Primary			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Academy	5 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	1/1
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Beccles Primary Academy	5 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	0/1
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Gunton Primary Academy	5 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	1/1
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
The Limes Primary Academy	5 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		N/A	1/1
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative					
Andy Rutson-Edwards	6 appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years	Nothing to declare		3/3
NAve Circuit House			Ex-offico (holds position as long			
Mrs Sinead Harper	6 Deputy Director of Education	01/03/2020	as DDoE)	REAch2 Academy Trust - employee	01/09/2019	1/3
	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers					
Mo Rahman	6 in cluster	20/09/2023	1 year	Nothing to declare		0/0

			LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
		Ex-Officio (position always			
6 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	1/3
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	. , ,		LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are	,	, -
			recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
		Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
		available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
6 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	1/3
		·	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		-
			recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
		Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
		available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
6 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
		·	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
			recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
		Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
		available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
6 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
		·	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
			recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
		Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
		available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
6 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
			LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
			recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
		Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
		available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
6 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	0/3
			LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
			recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
		Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
		available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
6 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative -					
7 appointed by Trustees	15/06/2020	4 years	E2 Consultants - Director	28/02/2021	1/3
Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative -			Manning's Tutors Ltd - CEO; Phlox	01/08/2008;	
7 appointed by Trustees	01/07/2020	4 years	Books Ltd - wife is owner	01/07/2016	3/3
Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative -					
7 appointed by Trustees	01/06/2021	4 years	Employee - Auriga Academy Trust;	01/09/2022	3/3
			London Exam Services - employee (ended May		
			2021);		
			Spectrum Montessori - Director/Principal (ended		
Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative -			Spectrum Montesson - Director/Principal (ended		
Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative - 7 appointed by Trustees	20/06/2023	4 years	May 2023)	1999; May 2008	1/1
·	20/06/2023	4 years Ex-offico (holds position as long		1999; May 2008	1/1
·	20/06/2023	Ex-offico (holds position as long			1/1 3/3
7 appointed by Trustees		Ex-offico (holds position as long	May 2023)		
7 appointed by Trustees		Ex-offico (holds position as long	May 2023)		
	6 LGB - position by virtue of position Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative - appointed by Trustees Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative - appointed by Trustees Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative - Clust	6 LGB - position by virtue of position 7 Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative Cluster Board Non-Exe	Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy remains in the Trust)	available so long as academy minutes, available upon request. 6 LGB - position by virtue of position 101/03/2020 remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available upon request). 6 LGB - position by virtue of position 101/03/2020 remains in the Trust) Ex-Officio (position always available upon request). Ex-Officio (position always available upon request)	Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy available so long as academy available upon request. Ex-Officio (position always available upon request.) Ex-Officio (position always available upon request.) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy available upon request.) Ex-Officio (position always available upon request.) Ex-Officio (position always available upon request.) Ex-Officio (position always available so long as academy available so

			T	ILGB	s send a rep. All local governors declarations are	I	T
					rded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		arations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Aerodrome Primary Academy	7 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		utes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
Aerodrome Filmary Academy	7 Edb - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the must)		s send a rep. All local governors declarations are		3/3
					rded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		arations related to a local governors attendance		
White Meadows Primary			available so long as academy		Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Academy	7 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		utes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
reademy	7 EGB position by virtue or position	01,03,2020	Terrians in the Trusty		s send a rep. All local governors declarations are		3/3
				reco	rded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		arations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Tidemill Academy	7 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		utes, available upon request.	N/A	1/3
rideniii / teddeniy	7 EGB position by virtue of position	01,03,2020	Terrains in the Trusty		s send a rep. All local governors declarations are	14/71	1,5
				reco	rded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	decl	arations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Robert Fitzroy Academy	7 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		ites, available upon request.	N/A	0/3
neser rice of ricedemy	7 200 position by virtue or position	01,00,2020	remains in the reast,		s send a rep. All local governors declarations are		0,0
					rded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		arations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Eastbrook Primary Academy	7 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		utes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
Eastbrook Filliary Academy	7 EGB position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	Terrianis in the Trusty		s send a rep. All local governors declarations are		2/3
					rded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		arations related to a local governors attendance		
St Mark's Church of England			available so long as academy		Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Primary Academy	7 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		utes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
· ·····ary rieddeniy	7 200 position by virtue or position	01,00,2020	remains in the reacty		s send a rep. All local governors declarations are		5,5
				reco	rded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	decl	arations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
The Globe Primary Academy	7 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		ites, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
, ,	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative	5-,55,-5-5	,		,	.,	
Mr. Joaquin Rodriguez	8 appointed by Trustees	01/05/2020	4 years	REA	ch2 Academy Trust - Non Exec (C8)	01/05/2020	2/3
			7		re Kingston Smith - Partner;	26/02/2020;	
James Saunders	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative -				ige Rose Hill School - Governor;	26/02/2020;	
	8 appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years		ical Supply Drive UK Ltd - Trustee Director	16/06/2020	3/3
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative	5-,55,-5-5	7,55	11122		==, ==, ====	
Matt Gill	8 appointed by Trustees	20/10/2023	4 years				0/0
	apparate symmetric		Ex-offico (holds position as long				
Miss Gemma Clark	8 Deputy Director of Education	01/03/2020		Noth	ning to declare		3/3
	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers	31, 33, 2020		1100			-,-
Ben Clark	8 in cluster	20/09/2023	1 year	Noth	ning to declare		0/0
		20,00,2020	- ,		s send a rep. All local governors declarations are		-, -
					rded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always		arations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy		Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Pramatan Primary Academy	PLGB position by virtue of position	01/02/2020	remains in the Trust)		8	N/A	2/3
Brampton Primary Academy	8 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the trust)	Imini	utes, available upon request.	IN/A	4 / 3

			T	LCB All I	ı	T
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Kemsley Primary Academy	8 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	0/3
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Milton Court Primary Academy	8 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
	position by mander position	52,55,252		LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are	.,	-,-
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy			
Control Cold Academ	OLGD AND THE A	04 /02 /2020		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the	N. / A	1/2
Copperfield Academy	8 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	1/3
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Tymberwood Academy	8 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
				Innascor Limited - Founder;	01/01/2020;	
Mr Kevin Cunningham				Vistage - Group Chair;	03/02/2020;	
IVIT KEVIII CUITIIIIIgham	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative ·			REAch2 Academy Trust - Non Exec (C9); Positive	01/06/2020;	
	9 appointed by Trustees	01/06/2020	4 years	Momentum - Partner	01/10/2020	3/3
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative					
Dr. Anette Van de Wyck	9 appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years	REAch2 Academy Trust - Non Exec (C9)	02/03/2020	2/3
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative	· · ·	,	Chair of Schools Appeal Panel - Bournemouth,	, ,	
Mr Simon Tranter	9 appointed by Trustees	31/10/2023	4 years	Christchurch & Poole Council		0/0
	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers	0-,-0,-0-0	.,,			-, -
Anne Higginbotham	9 in cluster	20/09/2023	1 year	Nothing to declare		0/0
	3 III Glaster	20,00,2020	Ex-offico (holds position as long	Trouming to decide		0,0
Jackie Griffiths	9 Deputy Director of Education (interim)	21/06/2023	1 ' '	Nothing to declare		0/1
	5 Beparty Birector of Education (interim)	21,00,2023	us 2202)	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		0/1
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Ranikhet Primary School	9 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/02/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
Ramkrice i filmary School	5 EGB position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the rrusty	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are	IN/A	2/3
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Civitas Academy	9 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/02/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
Civitas Academy	9 LGB - position by virtue or position	01/03/2020	remains in the trust)	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are	IN/A	3/3
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
The Palmer Primary Academy	9 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/02/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	2/3
The Faimer Fillidly Academy	5 Lab - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the must)	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are	IN/ A	2/3
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
Croon Bork Villago Brimany				<u> </u>		
Green Park Village Primary	OLCD AND THE STATE OF THE STATE	04 /00 /000	available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		0/2
Academy	9 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/09/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	0/3

			T T		1	T
				REAch2 Academy Trust - Non Exec (C10);	04/03/2020;	
Mr Atif Hafeez				Cathedral Schools Trust - Non Executive;	01/10/2020;	
Wil Atli Harcez	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative -			Citizens Advice Group - Trustee;	01/12/2021;	
	10 appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years	Quantanite Holdings - Employee	03/05/2022	0/3
				Freightliners City Farm - Director/Trustee; Perkins	01/05/2020;	
Mr Mark Rowe	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative			and Will Ireland Limited - Director; Perkins &	25/09/2020;	
	10 appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years	Will UK Limited - Director	02/10/2020	2/3
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative	. , ,			, , , .	
Mrs Maureen Sango-Jackson	10 appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years	Nothing to declare		3/3
	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative	52, 55, 252	. ,			
Ms Chioma Nwajagu	10 appointed by Trustees	12/09/2023	4 years	Nothing to declare		0/0
	10 appointed by Trustees	12/03/2023	Ex-offico (holds position as long	Nothing to decide		0,0
Mr Dominic Hughes	10 Deputy Director of Education	01/03/2020		Nexus Ferderation - Management Cmte Member	Jan-22	2/2
		01/03/2020	as DDOE)	Nexus Ferderation - Management Critte Member	JdII-22	2 3/3
Shane Tewes	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers					
	10 in cluster	20/09/2023	1 year	Nothing to declare		0/0
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Summerside Primary Academy	10 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
The Woodside Primary			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Academy	10 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	0/3
,		. , ,		LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Chapel End Junior Academy	10 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	0/3
enaper zna samor rieadem,	20 202 position by three or position	01,00,2020	Terrains in the trast,	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		0,0
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Purfleet Primary Academy	10 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
runiect rimary Academy	10 EGB position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	Terrianis in the trusty	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		3/3
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Langtons Junior Academy	10 LGR - position by virtue of position	01/02/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
Langtons Junior Academy	10 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the must)	LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		3/3
				recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
			available so long as academy			
Davietho Baulan II. 11 - 1 - 1	101 CD position burning a Constitution	04 /02 /2022	, ,	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the	11/0	1/2
Dorothy Barley Junior Academy	10 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request. LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are	N/A	1/3
				, g		
			5 Officia (100 Minus)	recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
			Ex-Officio (position always	declarations related to a local governors attendance		
L			available so long as academy	at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the	1.	
Chigwell Primary Academy	10 LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)	minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3

		1				LGBs send a rep. All local governors declarations are		
1						recorded on GovernorHub. Any other specific		
				Ex-Officio (position always		declarations related to a local governors attendance		
				available so long as academy		at a Cluster Board meeting are recorded in the		
Concordia Academy (Romford)	10	LGB - position by virtue of position	01/03/2020	remains in the Trust)		minutes, available upon request.	N/A	3/3
Leavers in the last 12 months								
Name	Cluster Board	Governor Type and Appointed By	Date of Appointment	Term of Office	Date Stepped Down in Year (if appicable)	Business and Pecuniary Interests inc any other governance roles	Date each interest began	Attendance at Cluster Board meetings in 2022-23
Mr Peter Marsden	1	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years	21/06/2023 - DQ	Nothing to declare		0/3
Damon Broad	1	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative - appointed by Trustees	01/09/2021	4 years	13/03/2023	NED at The New Guild Trust	31/01/2022	0/2
Beth Hadley	1	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		2/3
Mrs Mandy Welch	1	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees	01/03/2020	4 years	03/10/2023	Staffordshire University - employee	19/08/1992	4/4
Mr Craig Thompson	2	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative	08/06/2020	4 years	19/05/2023	Nothing to declare		1/2
Jayne Harrison	2	appointed by Trustees	01/09/2021	4 years	16/02/2023	Nothing to declare		1/1
Nikita Silvester-Grant	2	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		1/2
Mr Tim Culpin	3	Deputy Director of Education (interim)	28/11/2020	Ex-offico (holds position as long as DDoE)		REAch2 Academy Trust - employee; Sir Martin Frobisher Academy - IB member & Chair	01/09/2019	0/1
Beccy Payne	3	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		2/3
Mrs Aarthi Hema Hurn	4	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative - appointed by Trustees	01/05/2020	4 years	04/09/2023	Nothing to declare		2/3
Sarah Smith	4	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	26/09/2022		31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		1/3
Tracey Driscoll	5	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees	01/09/2021	4 years	03/11/2022	Nothing to declare		0/0
Zara Lambert	5	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		0/1
Emma Churchman	6	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		3/3
Ms Becky Andrew	7	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees	01/06/2021	4 years	20/06/2023	Nothing to declare		1/2
Marion Drake	7	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		3/3
Sarah Kelley-Day	8	Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		2/3
Mr Luke Ryan	9	Cluster Board Non-Executive Representative appointed by Trustees	01/06/2020	4 years	08/03/2023	-	23/03/2020; 23/03/2020	0/1
Jenny Redgrove	9	Deputy Director of Education (interim)	01/01/2021	Ex-offico (holds position as long as DDoE)	21/07/2023	Nothing to declare		2/3

Gill Ellyard				Ex-offico (holds position as long				
Gili Eliyaru	9	Deputy Director of Education (interim)	01/11/2020	as DDoE)	21/06/2023	REAch2 - Employee		3/3
Gemma Jackson		Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers				REAch2 Green Park Village Primary Academy -		
Geriina Jackson	9	in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Headteacher	06/05/2020	2/3
5 C l		Headteacher Rep - elected by headteachers						
Eugene Samuel	10	in cluster	26/09/2022	1 year	31/08/2023	Nothing to declare		2/3
				·				_
				·				_
				·				